Greg Minikel

From: Gardner, Mindy <GardnerM@AyresAssociates.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Greg Minikel

Cc: Robillard, Troy; Dan Koski; Sonja Birr; Karen Dorow

Subject: External: Revised Amendment #1 for TPP - South 30th Street - City Manitowoc - #
4991-06-76

Attachments: 149910676_Amend 1_3prty sig & spec_7_26_24.pdf; 49910676_Amend 1_backup sheets_7
_26_24.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Greg -

Attached is an updated version of the TPP Amendment. WisDOT has reviewed and we have made their changes. Soon
they will be sending it through to you for the DocuSign process (so you do not need to sign this version; just wanted you to
have the most recent one for reference/any discussions). We understand that it will need to go through the city's
committee and council in August.

The changes from the version we sent a few weeks ago are minor. The overall cost changed slightly, and there was
verbiage added to the Special Provisions for Prosecution and Progress.

Mindy Gardner, PE | Project Manager

Office: 920-498-1200 | Direct: 920.327.7808
Ayres Associates Inc. | www.AyresAssociates.com

y, Integrity,

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 5:00 PM

To: Gardner, Mindy <GardnerM@AyresAssociates.com>

Cc: Robillard, Troy <robillardt@AyresAssociates.com>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Sonja Birr
<sbirr@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: Amendment #1 for TPP - South 30th Street - City Manitowoc - #4991-06-76

| believe that this will need to go to committee and council in August. | do not believe that Dan or | can just sign it since
it is a contract amendment. August 19" is the Council Meeting for final approval.

Hope that is not a big deal.

From: Gardner, Mindy <GardnerM@AyresAssociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 12:01 PM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Robillard, Troy <robillardt@AyresAssociates.com>

Subject: External: Amendment #1 for TPP - South 30th Street - City Manitowoc - #4991-06-76

Hi Greg —

As mentioned in my voicemail earlier today, attached is the amendment for the Transportation Project Plat (TPP) for S.
30th. The first file is the signature page and special provisions. The second file is the cost spreadsheet and proposal from
subconsultant for title searches.



Feel free to call myself or Troy with any questions. Otherwise, if it looks OK to you, please sign on p. 2 of the first
file/signature page and email back to us. We will then forward to WisDOT for signature.

Thanks —
Mindy

MES Mindy Gardner, PE | Project Manager

Office: 920-498-1200 | Direct: 920.327.7808
700 Pilgrim Way, Suite 180 | Green Bay, WI 54304
Ayres Associates Inc. | www.AyresAssociates.com

Ingenuity, Integrity, and Intelligence.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



